Page 1 of |

Maria T

From: Holistic Treatment [help@drugrehabcenter.com]
Sent:  Friday, September 21, 2007 11:08 AM

To: mariat@drugrehabcenter.com

Subject: FW: Thank you from Angie H

Please print out and give to my dad and john..

From: AngieH .

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2007 7:04 PM
To: help@drugrehabcenter.com

Subject: Thank you from Angie

Dear G & G Holistic,

I checked myself into your program about 6 & 1/2 months ago for alchohol addiction. | had never been to rehab before
and had no idea what to expect from it other than it being like "bootcamp for junkies”. I was sad, scared and angry
when I first checked in. I found the program to be amazing, refreshing, encouraging, and inspiring. I have been sober
since [ stayed for 1 month in-patient in March 2007. T will be 200 days clean tomorrow!!! T have you to thank for it. T
am so grateful for your wonderful counselors like Tracy, Zina, Nellie, G and others, and my therapist Harry Hankshaw
told me exactly what I needed to jump start my recovery on a positive note. 1 love hearing from Neil every month and I
am proud to tell him that I am still sober and still living the holistic lifestyle. 1 still talk to a few of my fellow addicts

( Athena G, Noel, Kaylee, Kelli M., Ally G.. Ellie, Georgia, Hal, Seger, Jane, Julie F, Michelle A, Stephanie Z, Ted A)
and we all encourage eachother to stay on the straight and narrow. 1 feel like a huge influence to friends and family
with addiction sharing my success story and my positive example. I am working on moving to Florida, close to Holistic
so 1 can be closer to my "family". I finally had the courage to leave Seattle where 1 had been for 7 years as I was
surrounded by negativity and old people, places and things. I moved to Colorado to be with my real family while I save
money to go to Delphi University where Katie K attended and encouraged me to as well. I am so excited about my
future, T feel so hopeful thanks to Holistic. Before I went to treatment I was slowly trying to kill myself as I saw no
reason to live. George assured my mother 1 would "get my dreams back" and he was absolutely right. I would even
love to be a counselor for you guys and share my enthusiasm with anyone who attends Holistic. I will be in touch and

would like to apply in the future. Thank you again so much, for saving my life and giving me the hope that I finally feel
[ deserve.

In love and light,

Angie Kay H
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